

ORDINANCE NO. 6247

AN ORDINANCE relating to fees charged for the use of King County Parks and Recreation Facilities, and amending Ordinance Nos. 5783 and 6027 and K.C.C. 7.08.010 through 7.08.060 and adding a new section.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 5783 and K.C.C. 7.08.010 are amended to read as follows:

All persons using King County owned and operated park and recreation facilities shall pay the service fees, which include taxes, where applicable, set forth in the following schedules, effective January 1, (~~1982~~) 1983.

SECTION 2. Ordinance No. 5783 and K.C.C. 7.08.020 are amended to read as follows:

SWIMMING POOL FACILITIES

A. SWIMMING POOL FEES:

Public Swims: 17 and under. 75¢ per person per session
18 and over \$1.25 per person per session

(~~Fifteen-Cent-Swims~~) Twenty-five Cent Swims
25¢ per person per session

Adult Only Swims \$1.25 per person per session

Senior Citizens-60 yrs plus (~~50¢~~) 75¢ per person for any program session

B. SWIM LESSONS: \$1.00 per half hour to \$10.00 per half hour

Table with 3 columns: Category, With Memberships, Without Memberships. Rows include Tiny-Tots, Pre-Schoolers, Beginners, Advanced-Beginners, Intermediates, Swimmers, Pre-Competitive, Adults.

6247

1 Lifesaving (\$11.50) (\$15.00)  
 2 W.S.I. (\$0.75) per-session-per-participant  
 3 Handicap-Program- (\$6.00) for-10-class-sessions)

## C. POOL RENTALS

## 1. Private Groups

6 49 or less (\$25.30) per hour \$25.00 + sales  
 7 tax per hour

8 50 - 99 persons (\$28.46) per hour \$29.00 + sales  
 9 tax per hour

10 100 - 150 persons (\$31.62) per hour \$31.00 + sales  
 11 tax per hour

12 Groups charging an admission fee: ((or)) 20% of the gross((,  
 13 whichever-is-greater---\$31.62-per-hour)) or whichever is  
 14 greater \$31.00 + sales tax per hour,

15 2. Special Interest Groups - ((\$18.00-per-hour)) \$18.00  
 16 + sales tax per hour

17 3. School Districts - ((\$12.50-per-hour)) \$13.50  
 18 (includes sales tax) per hour

## 4. King County Park Swim Teams

20 When sharing the pool - ((\$8.50)) per hour \$10.00 +  
 21 sales tax

22 When using the entire pool - ((\$10.00)) per hour  
 23 \$11.50 + sales tax

24 D. FAMILY MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM - Entitles member to all public  
 25 swims and adults to all Adult Swims, and discount on swim  
 26 instruction programs.

## 1. Three Months:

28 Youth 17 years or younger \$25.00

29 Adults 18 years or older ((\$35.00)) 45.00

30 Family 2 or more ((\$50.00)) 65.00

31 Senior Citizen 60 years or older 25.00

## 2. Six Months:

Youth	17 years or younger ( <del>(\$40.00)</del> )	35.00
Adults	18 years or older ( <del>(\$50.00)</del> )	65.00
Family	2 or more ( <del>(\$85.00)</del> )	100.00
Senior Citizen	60 years or older ( <del>(\$40.00)</del> )	35.00

## 3. Yearly:

Youth	17 years or younger ( <del>(\$65.00)</del> )	<u>45.00</u>
Adults	18 years or older ( <del>(\$85.00)</del> )	<u>90.00</u>
Family	2 or more ( <del>(\$120.00)</del> )	<u>135.00</u>
Senior Citizen	60 years or older ( <del>(\$65.00)</del> )	<u>45.00</u>

SECTION 3. Ordinance No. 5783 and K.C.C. 7.08.030 are amended to read as follows:

## KING COUNTY FAIR

## A. GATE ADMITTANCE:

Adults	19 years or older	\$3.50
Adults	half-price days	1.75
Students	( <del>(12)</del> ) <u>13</u> years to 18 years	1.80
Students	half-price days	0.90
Children	6 years to ( <del>(11)</del> ) <u>12</u> years	0.75
Children	half-price days	0.40
Senior Citizens	60 years or older	1.50
Senior Citizens	half-price days	0.75

## B. SEASON TICKETS:

Adults	19 years or older	\$14.00
Students	( <del>(12)</del> ) <u>13</u> years to 18 years ( <del>(\$7.00)</del> )	<u>7.20</u>
Children	6 years to ( <del>(11)</del> ) <u>12</u> years	3.00
Senior Citizens	60 years or older	6.00

## C. PARKING:

Regular	( <del>(\$1.50)</del> ) per day <u>\$1.75 (includes tax)</u>
4-H/FFA/Exhibitors	\$5.00 per week

1 D. CAMPING:  
 2 4-H/FFA/Exhibitors (~~(\$-Commercial-Exhibitors)~~) \$1.75 per da

3 E. BED AND FEED:  
 4 4-H/FFA/Exhibitors \$2.00 per exhibitor

5 F. BUILDING DRY STORAGE \$1.50 per foot  
 6 SECTION 4. Ordinance Nos. 5783 and 6027 and K.C.C.

7 7.08.040 are amended to read as follows:

8 A. FEE STRUCTURED PROGRAM

9 Class Fees Range (~~(\$8-00)~~) \$5.00 per class to  
 10 (~~(\$30-00)~~) \$50.00 per class  
 11 Registration Fee (~~(\$1-00)~~) \$5.00 per participant per  
 12 (~~class~~) registration for all fee  
 13 structured classes, special events and  
 14 activities requiring pre-registration.  
 15 \$1.00 per participant for all work-  
 16 shops, special events, seminars  
 17 meeting one time only (i.e. 1 day).  
 18 (~~except-that~~) Registration fees will  
 19 not be charged for regularly scheduled  
 20 programs or events which are intended  
 21 solely for the enjoyment of citizens  
 22 55 years or older.

23 B. ENTRY AND TOURNAMENT FEES (leagues, tournament and special  
 24 events fees to include officials, awards, sports  
 25 equipment, administration fees and association fees)

26 Adult Men's/Women's Leagues \$100-\$600 per team/league  
 27 ~~Men's-basketball-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)  
 28 ~~Women's-basketball-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)  
 29 ~~Men's-softball-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)  
 30 ~~Women's-softball-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)  
 31 ~~Eastside-softball-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)  
 32 ~~Late-season-leagues~~ (~~(\$100-\$500-per-team/league)~~)

1 Adult Men's Women's Tournaments - \$50-\$200 per team/league

2 ~~Men's-softball-tournaments (\$50-\$150-per-team/league)~~

3 ~~Women's-softball-tournaments (\$50-\$150-per-team/league)~~

4 Individual dual sports events - \$5 to ~~(+\$30)~~ \$50 per  
5 participant

6 e. ~~SPECIAL-TOURNAMENTS/EVENT-FEES: (Range-\$5-to-\$30-per~~  
7 ~~participant)~~

8 ~~Badminton-Tournament~~

9 ~~Pickle-Ball-Tournament~~

10 ~~Special-Events~~

11  
12 C. (D) ADULT FIELD USAGE FEES;

13 1. Baseball/Softball Fields: \$1.00 per participant per  
14 game; not to exceed \$10.00  
15 per team per game

16 Practice Fields: \$2.00 per game/team/league

17 2. Soccer/Football Fields: \$1.00 per participant per  
18 game; not to exceed \$11.00  
19 per team per game

20 Practice Fields: \$2.00 per game

21 3. Basketball \$1.00 per participant per  
22 game; not to exceed  
23 ~~(+\$7.00)~~ \$5.00 per team per  
24 game

25 D. (E) ATHLETIC FIELD LIGHTS: \$6.00 per hour

26 E. (F) ATHLETIC FIELD TELEPHONE

27 RESERVATION CARD: \$10.00 per team per season  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33

1 F. (4G-7) FACILITIES USAGE:

2 Group A - Activity Center only:

3 Includes meetings or activities that are promoted,  
4 organized, managed, supervised and sponsored by civic or  
5 non-profit organizations such as Community Clubs,  
6 Orthopedic Guilds, Service Clubs, and Public Meetings. If  
7 the activity under sponsorship is open and free to the  
8 public and conforms to the rules of the activity center,  
9 and is scheduled during activity center program hours,  
10 there is no charge.

11 Group B - Activity Centers and Community Centers

12 For any organizations, groups, and clubs, using an  
13 Activity or Community Center during non-program hours, or  
14 a Community Center at any time during the day or evening,  
15 the following fee schedule will be applied:

16	Basic Opening and Closing Fee	\$15.00
17	Gymnasium Fee	\$10.00 per hour
18	Meeting Room Fee	\$6.00 per hour

19 Group C - Gold Creek Building Use Fee:

20 Any group using the building for less than one day, will  
21 use the Group B fee schedule. Any group using the  
22 building for 24 hours or more will use the following fee  
23 schedule

24	Youth Groups	\$50.00 per day
25	Adult Groups	\$100.00 per day

26 Group D - Facility use fee for outside-day-camp-groups

27 Outdoor Activities

28 Any group using various park facilities for outside-day  
29 camp-purposes non-sponsored day camp groups, dog shows,  
30 outdoor weddings, and other reserved activities will use  
31

1 the following fee schedule

2 1 to 50 participants \$10.00 per day

3 51 + participants \$20.00 per day

4 Group E - Facility use fee for groups conducting Fun

5 Runs/Bicycle Events and other outdoor activities.

6 The fee schedule for groups using various park facilities

7 for Fun Runs/Bicycle Events will be as follows:

8 1 - 100 participants \$10.00 per day

9 101 - 250 participants \$25.00 per day

10 251 - 500 participants \$50.00 per day

11 501 + participants \$75.00 per day

12 Group F - Reservation Form Handling Fee

13 All groups will be assessed a \$2.00 handling fee per

14 Reservation Form.

15 Group G - (~~Gym-Pass-Fee-----\$5.00-per-participant-per~~

16 ~~quarter-for-both-youth-and-adult-participants.~~)

17 Metal Detector Permit \$10.00 per year

18 Group H - Handball Court Fees \$4.00 per hour

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

6247

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33

SECTION 5. Ordinance No. 5783 and K.C.C. 7.08.050 are amended  
to read as follows:

CAMPING FEE

Camping Fee per site ((~~\$4.50~~)) per day \$5.00 (includes tax)

Shower Fee \$0.25 per shower

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time this 29th day of

November, 19 82.

PASSED this 20th day of December, 1982.

KING COUNTY COUNCIL  
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Louis North  
Chairman

ATTEST:

Jessie M. Owens  
Clerk of the Council

APPROVED this 29th day of December, 19 82.

Randy Reed  
King County Executive